MAYOR JIM GRAY “ LEX' NGTON SUSAN PLUEGER

DIRECTOR
ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor Jim Gray
Urban County Council

FROM: g;/w / /W

Susan PIueger/Direcﬁr, Division of Environmental Services

DATE: March 3, 2017

SUBJECT: Request authorization to execute an agreement with Fayette County Public Schools for
participation in the Recycle Challenge sustainability grant program

Request

The Division of Environmental Services requests authorization to execute an agreement with Fayette
County Public Schools awarding $36,000 for participation in the Recycle Challenge to be disbursed to
three schools as follows:

1) $12,000 to Arlington Elementary School
2) $12,000 to Harrison Elementary School
3) $12,000 to William Wells Brown Elementary School

Why are you requesting?

The sustainability grant program provides funding for projects which promote environmentally
sustainable practices related to recycling and waste management services. Staff and students at the
three schools are participating in a Recycle Challenge working to increase residential recycling rates.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
The cost for FY17 is $36,000.00.
The cost for future FY is $0.00.

The funds are budgeted in:

FUND DEPT ID SECTION | ACCOUNT | AMOUNT
1115 313201 3095 78112 $36,000.00
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